
From: Arellano, Joey
To: FLHouseDems
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Leader Driskell Hosts Town Hall at USF to Hear from Constituents about their

Priorities in the Upcoming Legislative Session
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:31:13 AM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 23, 2023
 
CONTACTS
Skoervitch Emile
Office of State Representative Fentrice Driskell
Skoervitch.emile@myfloridahouse.gov
(239)-692-3991
 
Eddy Burun
Office of State Representative Fentrice Driskell
Edward.burun@myfloridahouse.gov
(239)-834-9182
 
 
Democratic Leader Fentrice Driskell Hosts Town Hall at USF

to Hear from Constituents about their Priorities in the
Upcoming Legislative Session

 
TAMPA, Fla. – Democratic Leader Fentrice Driskell (D-Tampa) invites
constituents of House District 67 and the students of the University of South Florida
to express their thoughts and concerns prior to the legislative session on Wednesday,
March 1, 2023 at 7 p.m. Leader Driskell will also share legislative updates at the
event. 
 
WHO:           Democratic Leader Fentrice Driskell
 
WHAT:         Pre-Legislative Session Town Hall 
 
WHEN:        Wednesday, March 1, 2023

7 p.m. – 8 p.m.
 
WHERE:     University of South Florida- Tampa Campus: MSC Senate Chambers

4103 USF Cedar Cir.

Tampa, FL 33620
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